
From: SPOC PCC  
Sent: 14 May 2019 10:16 
To:  
Subject: RE: FOI request 

 

Good Morning 
 

Thank you for your emails of 17.04.19 and 18.04.19 in which you request the following 
information: 
 

1.  The job title for every post in your office.  Please include any joint posts.  If you have 

appointed a Deputy Commissioner, please include that. 

 

2. The salary, or if that is unavailable, the pay band, for each of the offices in 1. 

 

The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner’s staffing structure and details of the 
salary bands for senior officers is published on our website at the following link: 
https://www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk/Document-Library/Working-for-
You/Transparency/Who-we-are-and-what-we-do/OPCC-Staff-Structure-April-19.pdf 
 

Salary bands of remaining respective roles within the Humberside Office of the Police and 
Crime Commissioner are shown as below.   
Please note that the salary bands shown encompass a full time equivalent and staff are paid 
pro rata in accordance with their contracted working hours (as shown): 
 

ROLE SCALE Salary (FTE) 

Assurance Manager 
(Full-time @ 37 hours per week) 

MP3 54,408 – 57,807 
 

Communities and Engagement Manager 
(Full-time @ 37 hours per week) 

MP3 54,408 – 57,807 
 

Contracts and Commissioning Manager 
(Full-time @ 37 hours per week) 

MP6 38,700 – 41,745 
 

Criminal Justice Board Business Manager 
(Part-time @ 22.5 hours per week) 

MP7 33,771 – 36,525 
 

Diverse Communities Manager 
(Part-time @ 22.5 hours per week) 

MP7 33,771 – 36,525 
 

Communications and Engagement Manager 
(Full-time @ 37 hours per week) 

MP6 38,700 – 41,745 
 

Engagement Officer 
(Full-time @ 37 hours per week) 

SO1 – MP7 28,353 – 36,525 

Senior Policy Officer 
(Full-time @37 hours per week) 

SO2 31,095 – 32,907 
 

Statutory Operations Manager 
(Full-time @ 37 hours per week) 

SO2 31,095 – 32,907 

Executive Assistant  
(Full-time @37 hours per week) 

SO1 28,353 – 30,195 
 

Data Protection and Disclosure Manager 
(Part-time @ 6 hours per week) 

SO1 28,353 – 30,195 
 

Contracts and Commissioning Officer 
(Full-time @ 37 hour per week) 

Scale 6 25,566 – 27,339 
 

Assurance and Administration Apprentice Apprentice 11,960 

https://www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk/Document-Library/Working-for-You/Transparency/Who-we-are-and-what-we-do/OPCC-Staff-Structure-April-19.pdf
https://www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk/Document-Library/Working-for-You/Transparency/Who-we-are-and-what-we-do/OPCC-Staff-Structure-April-19.pdf


(Full-time @ 37 hours per week)  

Community Engagement Team Apprentice 
(Full-time @ 37 hours per week) 

Apprentice 11,960 
 

 
I hope you find this useful.  If you think that we have not supplied information in accordance with 
our Publication Scheme or under general rights of access then you have the right to ask for an 
internal review.  Any request for an internal review should be made within 30 days and addressed 
to: 
 
Rachel Cook 
Chief Executive 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside, The Lawns, Harland Way, Cottingham 
HU16 5SN 
 
E-mail: pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk 
 
We would aim to complete an internal review within 20 working days. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of an internal review, you have the right to apply directly to 
the Information Commissioner for a decision.  The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9  5AF. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

mailto:pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk

